From:  Striplin, Annabel
Sent:  8/17/2012 1:57:39 PM

CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com (CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com);

To: liddell@energyattorney.com (liddell@energyattorney.com); mrw@mrwassoc.com
(mrw@mrwassoc.com); atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com
(atrowbridge(@daycartermurphy.com); sbirmingham(@seia.org
(sbirmingham(@seia.org); WFuller@semprautilities.com
(WFuller@semprautilities.com); nms@cpuc.ca.gov (nms@cpuc.ca.gov);
case.admin@sce.com (case.admin(@sce.com); jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
(jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com); matthew(@turn.org (matthew@turn.org);
StephanieC@greenlining.org (StephanieC@greenlining.org);
enriqueg@greenlining.org (enriqueg@greenlining.org); bruce.reed@sce.com
(bruce.reed@sce.com); Law CPUC Cases
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Mailing Lists/cn=List
Aliases/cn=Law CPUC Cases)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Striplin, Annabel (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=A1Sv); Fu, Anne
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AxFl)

Bcec:

Subject: A12 02 020, RDW 2012, Exparte Communication

Attached is the NOTICE OF EXPARTE COMMUNICATION, in pdf format, which was filed on August
17, 2012, with the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. A12 02 020.

Annabel Striplin, on behalf of
GAIL L. SLOCUM
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify Annabel Striplin, tel (415) 973-7374, fax
(415) 973-5520, A1Sv@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list has been
split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. A12 02 020. Ifyou would no
longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

SB GT&S 0770190


mailto:CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:liddell@energyattorney.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com
mailto:sbirmingham@seia.org
mailto:WFuller@semprautilities.com
mailto:nms@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:case.admin@sce.com
mailto:jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:matthew@turn.org
mailto:StephanieC@greenlining.org
mailto:enriqueg@greenlining.org
mailto:bruce.reed@sce.com

